SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
465 West Putnam Avenue, Porterville, CA — Board Room

AGENDA
September 23, 2025

OPEN SESSION (5:00 PM)

The Board of Directors will call the meeting to order at 5:00 P.M. at which fime the Board of
Directors will undertake procedural items on the agenda. At 5:05 P.M. the Board will move to
Closed Session regarding the items listed under Closed Session. The public meeting will
reconvene in person at 5:30 P.M. In person attendance by the public during the open session(s)
of this meeting is allowed in accordance with the Ralph M. Brown Act, Government Code
Sections 54950 et seq.

Call to Order

Approval of Agendas
Recommended Action: Approve/Disapprove the Agenda as Presented/Amended

The Board Chairman may limit each presentation so that the matter may be concluded
in the time allotted. Upon request of any Board member to extend the time for a matter,
either a Board vote will be taken as to whether to extend the time allotted or the chair
may extend the time on his own motion without a vote.

Adjourn Open Session and go into Closed Session

CLOSED SESSION (5:01 PM)

As provided in the Ralph M. Brown Act, Government Code Sections 54950 et seq., the Board of
Directors may meet in closed session with members of the staff, district employees and its
aftorneys. These sessions are not open to the public and may not be attended by members of
the public. The matters the Board will meet on in closed session are identified on the agenda or
are those matters appropriately identified in open session as requiring immediate attention and
arising after the posting of the agenda. Any public reports of action taken in the closed session
will be made in accordance with Gov. Code Section 54957.1

Closed Session Business

A. Pursuant to Evidence Code Sections 1156 and 1157.7; Health and Safety Code
Section 32106(b): Chief of Staff Report

B. Pursuant to Evidence Code Sections 1156 and 1157.7; Health and Safety Code
Section 32106(b): Evaluation - Quality of Care/Review

Bindusagar Reddy Vacant Hans Kashyap Liberty Lomeli Areli Martinez
Zone 1 Zone 2 Zone 3 Zone 4 Zone 5



SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING AGENDA
September 23, 2025

C. Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54956.9(d)(2). Significant Exposure to Litigation;
Anticipated Litigation; and Pending Litigation: Conference with Legal Counsel; (3
Items). Estimated Disclosure: 3 years after completion of each matter.

D. Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54962; Health and Safety Code Section 32106(c):
Discussion Regarding Trade Secrets Pertaining to Services and Strategic Planning
concerning use and benefit of real property (1 Iltem). Estimated date of disclosure
July 1, 2027.

E. Conference with Sierra View Local Health Care District Real Property Negotiator to get
additional direction from the board on sale of property pursuant to Cal. Gov. Code §
54956.8.

Property: APN: 215-330-060 and 205-330-060-064, Strathmore, CA 93267.

Sierra View Local Health Care District Hospital Negotiator: Ron Wheaton.

Prospective Purchaser: Matt Thomas with Bloom Group / any other interested parties.
Estimated date of disclosure: September 1, 2026.

F. Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54962; Health and Safety Code Section 32106(c):
Discussion Regarding Trade Secrets Pertaining to Facility Upgrades for Service Line
Improvement. Estimated date of disclosure September 1, 2026

G. Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54962; Health and Safety Code Section 32106(c):
Discussion Regarding Trade Secrets Pertaining to Services and Strategic Planning.
Estimated date of disclosure September 1, 2026.

H. Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54957(b): Discussion Regarding Confidential
Personnel Matter Chief Executive Officer Contract Review (1) Item. Estimated Date of
Disclosure September 23, 2025 for materials that are not part of an individual’s private
personnel file.

L. Pursuant To Gov. Code Section 54956.9(D)(2), Conference With Legal Counsel About
Recent Work Product (B)(1) And (B)(3)(F): Significant Exposure To Litigation; Privileged
Communication (1 Item).

To the extent items on the Closed Session Agenda are not completed prior to the scheduled
time for the Open Session to begin, the items will be deferred to the conclusion of the Open
Session Agenda.

Iv. Adjourn Closed Session and go into Open Session
Page 2
Bindusagar Reddy Vacant Hans Kashyap Liberty Lomeli Areli Martinez

Zone 1 Zone 2 Zone 3 Zone 4 Zone 5



SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING AGENDA
September 23, 2025

OPEN SESSION (5:30 PM)

Closed Session Action Taken

Pursuant fo Gov. Code Section 54957.1; Action(s) to be taken Pursuant to Closed Session
Discussion

A. Chief of Staff Report
Recommended Action: Information only; no action taken

B. Quality Review: Report and Evaluation of Quality of Care
Recommended Action: Approve/Disapprove Report as Given

C. Discussion of Three (3) ltems Regarding Significant Exposure to Litigation; Anticipated
Litigation and Pending Litigation
Recommended Action: Information only; no action taken

D. Discussion Regarding Trade Secrets and Strategic Planning for Real Property
Development
Recommended Action: Approve Motion to Formalize Direction to Leadership

E. Conference with Sierra View Local Health Care District Real Property Negotiator
Concerning Possible Sale of the Real Property located at APN: 215-330-060 and 205-
330-060-064, Strathmore, CA 93267
Recommended Action: Approve Motion to Formalize Direction to Leadership

F. Discussion Regarding Trade Secrets Pertaining to Services and Strategic Planning for
Facility Upgrades for Service Line Improvement
Recommended Action: Approve Motion to Formalize Direction to Leadership

G. Discussion Regarding Trade Secrets Pertaining to Services and General Strategic
Planning
Recommended Action: Information Only; No Action Taken

H. Discussion Regarding Personnel Matter, Chief Executive Officer Contract Review
Recommended Action: Motion to Approve/Disapprove new CEO contract

L. Conference with Legal Counsel
Recommended Action: Information Only; No Action Taken

Page 3
Bindusagar Reddy Vacant Hans Kashyap Liberty Lomeli Areli Martinez
Zone 1 Zone 2 Zone 3 Zone 4 Zone 5



VL

VIL.

VIIL.

SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING AGENDA
September 23, 2025

Public Comments

Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54954.3 - NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC - At this time, members of
the public may comment on any item not appearing on the agenda. Under state law,
matters presented under this item cannot be discussed or acted upon by the Board at
this fime. Foritems appearing on the agenda, the public may make comments at this
time or present such comments when the item is called. This is the time for the public to
make a request to move any item on the consent agenda to the regular agenda. Any
person addressing the Board will be limited to a maximum of three (3) minutes so that all
interested parties have an opportunity to speak with a total of thirty (30) minutes allotted
for the Public Comment period. Please state your name and address for the record prior
to making your comment. Written comments submitted to the Board prior to the Meeting
will distributed to the Board at this time, but will not be read by the Board secretary during
the public comment period.

Consent Agenda
Recommended Action: Approve/Disapprove Consent Agenda as presented

Background information has been provided to the Board on all matters listed under the
Consent Agenda, covering Medical Staff and Hospital policies, and these items are
considered to be routine by the Board. All items under the Consent Agenda covering
Medical Staff and Hospital policies are normally approved by one motion. If discussion is
requested by any Board member(s) or any member of the public on any item addressed
during public comment, then that item may be removed from the Consent Agenda and
moved to the Business Agenda for separate action by the Board.

Approval of Minutes

A. August 26, 2025 Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
Recommended Action: Approve/Disapprove August 26, 2025 Minutes of the
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors

Business Items

A. Annual Graduate Medical Education Report
Recommended Action: Approve/Disapprove Report at Given

B. SVMC Patient Portal Presentation
Recommended Action: Information Only; No Action Required

Page 4

Bindusagar Reddy Vacant Hans Kashyap Liberty Lomeli Areli Martinez

Zone 1 Zone 2 Zone 3 Zone 4 Zone 5



Xl

Xil.

Xl

SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING AGENDA
September 23, 2025

C. August 2025 Financials
Recommended Action: Approve/Disapprove August Financial Report as
Presented
D. Update on District 2 Vacancy
Recommended Action: Information only; No Action Required; Board May Pass
Motion if Necessary to Provide Additional Direction to Leadership Based on Report
SVLHCD Board Chair Report
SVMC CEO Report
Announcements:

Regular Board of Directors Meeting — October 28, 2025 at 5:00 p.m.

Adjournment

PUBLIC NOTICE

Any person with a disability may request the agenda be made available in an appropriate alternative format.

A request for a disability-related modification or accommodation may be made by a person with a disability who
requires a modification or accommodation in order to participate in the public meeting to Melissa Crippen, VP of
Quality and Regulatory Affairs, Sierra View Medical Center, at (559) 788-6047, Monday - Friday between 8:00 a.m. -
4:30 p.m. Such request must be made at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.

PUBLIC NOTICE ABOUT COPIES

Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Board after distribution of the agenda packet, as well as
the agenda packet itself, are available for public inspection/copying during normal business hours at the
Administration Office of Sierra View Medical Center, 465 W. Putnam Ave., Porterville, CA 93257. Privileged and
confidential closed session materials are/will be excluded until the Board votes to disclose said materials.

Page 5
Bindusagar Reddy Vacant Hans Kashyap Liberty Lomeli Areli Martinez
Zone 1 Zone 2 Zone 3 Zone 4 Zone 5




CONSENT
AGENDA

HOSPITAL POLICIES AND REPORTS FOR REVIEW
APPROVED BY SENIOR LEADERSHIP TEAM



Qutpatient Clinic Department Policy & Procedure Manual

SUBJECT: SECTION:
UROLOGY CLINIC- BUSINESS HOURS UROLOGY

Page 1 of 1

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version.

PURPOSE:

To ensure a predictable and organized operation of the Urology Clinic.

POLICY:

The Urology Clinic will maintain posted hours of operation.

AFFECTED PERSONNEL/AREAS: ALL UROLOGY CLINIC PERSONNEL AND MEDICAL STAFF

PROCEDURE:
A. General hours of the Urology Clinic: Monday through Friday, between 8:00am and 4:30pm and
will close for lunch from 12:00 noon to 1:00pm.
B. The Urology Clinic will be closed for holidays. As established by house-wide policy, the
following are deemed as observed holidays:
New Year’s Day, President’s Day, Memorial Day, Independence Day (July 4), Veteran’s
Day, Labor Day, Thanksgiving, Christmas Day.
C. Signage
A notice will be posted on the entry door when the office is closed for a holiday or
vacation.
The notice will include instructions to be followed in the case of a medical emergency.
D. Unplanned Closing/Change of Schedule

If an unplanned closing or change of schedule occurs (i.e., power failure, medical
emergency at the hospital requiring the physician, other emergency), notice will be
posted immediately to advise patients, guests, vendors, and delivery personnel.

Notice will include instructions to be followed in the case of a medical emergency.

CROSS REFERENCE:

Human Resources: Employee Handbook



General Accounting Policy & Procedure Manual

SUBJECT: SECTION:

CAPITAL BUDGETING PROCESS
Page 1 of 3

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version.

PURPOSE:

To define the guidelines for development and implementation of Sierra View Medical Center’s (SVMC’s)
capital budget.

POLICY:

1.

On an annual basis, Sierra View Medical Center shall develop a capital budget consistent with the
strategic goals of the institution and the needs of the population it serves and in conjunction with
the annual review of the Plan for the Provision of Patient Care. Special consideration will be
given to those requests placing highest priority on high risk or problem prone processes that can
affect patient safety.

a. The capital budget shall be developed through the combined effort of the Hospital’s
Administration, Department Directors and the Medical Staff.

b. The Board of Directors shall approve the capital budget as part of the annual budgeting
process.

C. Acquisitions related to the Capital Budget may be constrained if the Hospital is not in

compliance with its current operating budget.

The Vice President of Finance shall be functionally responsible for coordinating the development,
approval and implementation of the Hospital’s annual capital budget as well as its long-term
capital plan.

All software, equipment, furnishings and facility construction projects with a cost greater than
$5,000 and with a useful life greater than one year will be considered a capital acquisition.

A Project Initiation Document (PID) will be completed for all items to be considered during the
capital budget process. Written financial justification must accompany all requests, as well as
applicable vendor quotes and/or ECRI price and technology analysis. Each request must be
signed by the Vice President responsible for the department making the request. Requests
without the Vice President’s signature and quotes will not be accepted and will be returned to the
submitting department.

a. The financial justification must address the costs of additional personnel, installation,
freight, sales tax and supplies resulting from the purchase.

In addition to capital requests for the year being planned, each Department Director will consider
capital needs for an additional two fiscal years.

Physician requests for capital items must be routed through the Medical Staff Office. This
department will be responsible for working with the appropriate Department Director to ensure
the necessary forms are submitted.



General Accounting Policy & Procedure Manual

SUBJECT: SECTION:

CAPITAL BUDGETING PROCESS
Page 2 of 3

10.

11.

12.

13.

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version.

Senior Management will determine the amount of funds available for capital acquisitions in the
coming fiscal year.

A Capital Budget Committee (CBC) shall be formed with seven members as follows:
a. Chair — Administrative Director, General Services

b. Co-Chair — Supply Chain Manager

C. Five members from Ancillary and Support Services, Patient Care Services and Financial
Services. The members will be reviewed on an annual basis and are subject to annual
change.

d. In addition, technical advisors may be appointed from General Services, Project

Management and Information Technology and will be used on an as-needed basis.

All PIDs will be reviewed by the CBC and prioritized based upon the identified needs and
strategic plan of the Hospital.

a. Equipment requests will need review and approval by General Services.
Software/Hardware requests will need review and approval by Information Technology .

It will be the Department Director’s responsibility to obtain this approval, prior to
submitting requests to the CBC.

A discretionary fund may be established as part of the process. This category of funds may be
expended only at the discretion of the President/CEO.

An amount for contingencies shall be appropriated as part of the budget. This category of funds
may not be expended without the prior approval of Senior Management.

a. To be considered, written financial justification must accompany all requests. The
financial justification must address any additional operational costs resulting from the
purchase.

In the interest of maintaining the dollar limit of the budget, substitutions for items on the
approved list may occur.

a. Substitutions will be considered by Senior Management. This process will involve any
department director(s) who may be impacted by a substitution.

b. Proposed substitutions must be submitted using a PID and shall be approved by the
appropriate Vice President prior to submission to Senior Management.

On a quarterly basis, the Board of Directors will be updated as to the status of the Capital Budget.



General Accounting Policy & Procedure Manual

SUBJECT:
CAPITAL BUDGETING PROCESS

SECTION:

Page 3 of 3

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version.

14. Items appearing on the approved capital budget and not ordered within the fiscal year must be re-
submitted for approval during the next capital budget cycle. There will be no roll over from one

fiscal year to the next.

AFFECTED PERSONNEL/AREAS: ALL PERSONNEL

REFERENCES:

The Joint Commission (2019). Hospital accreditation standards. Joint Commission Resources. Oak

Brook, IL.

CROSS REFERENCES:

General Accounting Manual, Annual Operating Budget



Patient Care Services Policy & Procedure Manual

SUBJECT: SECTION:
COLLABORATIVE GOVERNANCE Leadership (LD)

Page 1 of 12

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version.
POLICY:

Designated nursing care departments participate in collaborative governance (CG). It is the
responsibility of management to incorporate collaborative governance, clarify expectations and to
facilitate participation and achievement of collaborative governance goals. It is the responsibility of
nursing staff members to provide input, participate, communicate and follow outlined procedures.

DEFINITIONS:

Collaborative governance: provides a framework, based on the belief that nurses closest to the
patient are in the best position to make decisions related to patient care and nursing practice. This
framework allows nurses, management and other skill levels or disciplines to work collaboratively to
develop nursing practice and patient care delivery while empowering clinical nurses to participate and
lead decision-making processes at all levels across the organization, based on evidence-based
practice. It also provides for additional manager infrastructures and processes to address management
issues.

Responsibility: ownership plus impact; two way process; must be allocated and must be accepted.
Individuals cannot accept responsibility without a level of authority.

Authority: the right to act and make decisions in areas where responsibility has been given and
accepted. There are four levels of authority described on page 89.

Accountability: retrospection to evaluate effectiveness of judgments or decisions. Requires non-
punitive corrective action where appropriate, and monitoring/ feedback.

MEASUREABLE OUTCOMES OF COLLABORATIVE GOVERNANCE:

Goals are to meet or exceed highest level of benchmark (national, regional, state, and SVBHSVMC)

1. Quality of patient care — National Data Bank of Nursing Quality Indicators (NDNQI),
CALNOOC, and other Nursing Sensitive Indicators as defined by regulatory agencies

2. Patient experience — per designated data collection vendor and other department-specific
satisfaction measurements

3. Nursing retention expressed as turnover and vacancy rates

4. Nurse satisfaction including professionalism, governance, communication, relationships and
others
a. NDNQI RN Practice Environment Survey

5. Nursing strategic goal achievement — goal 90%

6. Professional growth-



Patient Care Services Policy & Procedure Manual

SUBJECT: SECTION:
COLLABORATIVE GOVERNANCE Leadership (LD)

Page 2 of 12

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version.

a. Goal is to increase the number of professionally certified nurses by 12.5%/year

b. Goal is to increase the number of RN’s actively enrolled in courses of study leading
to BSN, MSN or APN by 12.5% per year.

c. Participation in patient care and nursing practice decision making as evidenced by
>5% documented participation.

. Clinical nursing representation on all appropriate committees and task forces
. Participation in unit and CG activities:

- % of RN attendance > 75% of the meetings

- RN membership on Unit-Based Nursing Councils >75%

PURPOSES OF COLLABORATIVE GOVERNANCE:

1. To provide an organizational structure through which professional excellence will be
achieved, utilizing Dr. Tim Porter O’Grady’s tenants of collaborative governance and Patricia

2 [13

Benner’s “novice to expert” model as guides.

2. To provide an opportunity for participation in the patient care and nursing practice decision
making.
3. To develop and maintain a climate of practice in which clinical excellence and optimal

patient care outcomes are promoted through accountability and collaboration.

4, To provide a forum for exchange of ideas and information that enhance the quality of nursing
care delivered at SVDH.

5. To assure practice and patient care decisions will be consistent with established policies and
procedures, following standards of practice from professional organizations, The Joint
Commission and other relevant state and federal laws and regulations.

6. To support our nursing philosophy of Compassion, Strength, and Commitment. These values
support the Nursing Division’s role in accountability for evidence based practice, quality
outcomes and individual competence through clinical advancement from novice to expert.

7. To provide the responsibility, accountability and authority to practice nursing care via
practice models appropriate to the patient population and setting.

8. To establish and maintain a professional collegial environment in which staff members
practice guided by the Sierra View District’s Standards of Performance.



Patient Care Services Policy & Procedure Manual

SUBJECT: SECTION:
COLLABORATIVE GOVERNANCE Leadership (LD)
Page 3 of 12

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version.

METHODOLOGY:
A councilor methodology is used to achieve the goals of collaborative governance.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF COUNCILS, NURSING MANAGEMENT, MAGNET STEERING
COMMITTEE, AND OTHERS:

COUNCIL STRUCTURE AND RELATIONSHIPS:

Nursing collaborative governance councils relate to both nursing management and hospital
committees to assure appropriate communication, education and approval processes

1. Unit Based Council (UBC) responsibilities include:

a. Assure communication processes bring ideas to Nursing Division Councils as
appropriate and ideas/solutions back to staff

b. Update and involve nursing management/advisor.
c. Document communications when appropriate.
d. Assure Nurses receive timely and informative communication about what’s going on

and what’s being done with their input, including reporting in staff meetings, posting
information, utilize communication trees, newsletters, among others.

e. Assess obstacles, opportunities and ideas for improvement, involving staff in the
planning stages. Implement appropriate changes related to patient care and nursing
practice, with management support.

f. Identify evidence-based solutions to: provide better, more efficient care to meet
patients’ needs; achieve department and nursing goals; and foster innovation under
the guidance of the Evidence Based Practice Council.

g. Select, monitor, and evaluate data relating to the quality of nursing care and take
action when data shows downward trends or address problem prone processes,
initiating a PI project under the guidance of the Nursing Quality Council.

h. Establish processes and activities to improve relationships with staff — including
other disciplines, physicians, and departments.

i. Provide input regarding finances/budget — being aware of hospitals’/unit’s financial
status, contributing ideas to improve profitability, and having a say in resource
allocation in collaboration with Department Leadership.

j- Establish peer recognition processes by creating innovative ways to reward and
recognize staff.



Patient Care Services Policy & Procedure Manual

SUBJECT:

COLLABORATIVE GOVERNANCE Leadership (LD)

SECTION:

Page 4 of 12

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version.

k. Serve as Magnet Champions, helping to sustain, enhance and acculturate forces of
Magnetism within the Nursing Division.

l. Working with Magnet Steering Committee to support “Friends of Nursing” fund
raising activities.

2. Education and Professional Development Council

a. Collaborate with other Councils to develop, implement and evaluate
education/training needed to support decisions and educational initiatives.

b. Conduct learning needs assessment and develop/implement educational plans based
on identified needs.

C. Establish an effective communications platform to disseminate educational
information

d. Assess, develop, implement, and evaluate innovative professional development
strategies.

e. Address and support recruitment/retention recommendations. Meet at least annually
with the Human Resources Recruiter.

f. Support professional recognition activities.

g. Develop, implement, evaluate and support the Professional Development and
Recognition Program.

h. Revise/Review professional growth and development aspects of job Descriptions for
nurses.

i. Review professional nursing portfolios for completeness and forward
recommendations for final approval to Directors and Clinical Managers.

j- Encourage and promote educational achievement and advancement.

k. Develop, implement and evaluate strategies to enhance certification, education and
professional growth activities.

l. Oversight of Magnet Cheer Champions.

m. Nurse’s Week: accountable to obtain a minimum of 6 nominees for Nurse of the
Year in the category of COMMITMENT.

3. Evidence Based Practice Council (EBPC)




Patient Care Services Policy & Procedure Manual

SUBJECT:

COLLABORATIVE GOVERNANCE Leadership (LD)

SECTION:

Page 5 of 12

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version.

a. Serve as consultant to the Professional Practice Council for assistance with research-
based issues or projects that involve nursing.

b. Develop, implement and evaluate education related to research and EBP (Evidence
Based Practice) as it relates to nursing orientation, on-line, department specific, and
case studies in collaboration with Education and Professional Development Council.

C. Actively participates to develop, review, recommend approval, implement and
educate nursing practice/patient care standards, policies and procedures.

d. Define, promote and integrate standards of clinical nursing practice that are
consistent with or exceed national, regional and community standards of practice.

e. Assure nursing practice standards are ethical, current, evidence-based, theoretically
sound and aligned with SVDH’s mission and strategic goals.

f. Coordinate clinical nursing practice initiatives with appropriate unit/organization-
wide nursing councils and other disciplines, committees, task forces and medical staff
as indicated.

g. Collaborate with other disciplines as needed to investigate practice related problems,
issues or concerns and recommend appropriate action for practice changes.

h. Nurse’s Week: accountable to obtain a minimum of six (6) nominees for Nurse of
the Year in the category of STRENGTH.

4. Professional Practice Council

a. Collaborate with peers and other departments as appropriate to investigate problems
and concerns and recommend appropriate action for both quality assurance and
performance improvement activities.

b. Provide direction to nursing units in the measurement and assessment of patient care
and clinical performance activities to include data analysis and tool development.

c. Advise nurses and other disciplines about Nurse Practice/Board rules and regulations
related activities having an impact on nursing practice and patient care across the
organization.

d. Facilitate discussion of concerns, issues and other related activities having an impact
on nursing practice and patient care across the organization.

e. Participates in Nursing Peer Review activities as referred by other departments or

medical staff.



Patient Care Services Policy & Procedure Manual

SUBJECT:

COLLABORATIVE GOVERNANCE Leadership (LD)

SECTION:

Page 6 of 12

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version.

f. Utilizing the Just Culture process, identify practice issues/trends to develop
appropriate communication/education to all departments.

g. Advise nurses and other disciplines about Nurse Practice/Board rules and regulations
related activities having an impact on nursing practice and patient care across the
organization.

h. Nurse’s Week: accountable to obtain a minimum of six (6) nominees for Nurse of
the Year in the category of COMPASSION.

i. Educate and reinforce hospital policy and procedure to ensure compliance.

5. Nursing Quality Council (NQC)

a. Review and select national clinical performance data for benchmark/comparison of
Nursing Sensitive Indicators by participation in Collaborative Nursing Outcomes
Coalition (CalNoc) and National Data Bank of Nursing Quality Indicators (NDNQI).

b. Review, coordinate, and prioritize Pl proposals according to strategic goals and QA
monitors.

c. Facilitate approval of Nursing PI projects requiring administrative approval for
resources.

d. Review activities for clinically acceptable indicators and use of the PI model.
Evaluate collected data for appropriateness and timeliness of actions taken.

e. Maintain a listing of current/completed quality assurance/Pl projects and relevant
findings to be available to all clinical staff.

f. Identify ways to capture data from the electronic health record.

6. Nursing Management Council (NMC)

a. Provides a forum for innovation, creativity, and sustainability of a culture of nursing
excellence

b. Provide oversight for all Council activities

c. Assess progress toward/completion of nursing strategic goals.

d. Assist in developing a sense of team among patient care employees.

Develop and implement action plans to achieve nursing goals, demonstrating
innovation, sustainability, participation, acculturation and progressive outcomes.

10



Patient Care Services Policy & Procedure Manual

SUBJECT: SECTION:
COLLABORATIVE GOVERNANCE Leadership (LD)
Page 7 of 12
Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version.
f. Participate in the promotion and recognition of the Nursing profession
g. Review/approve magnet educational programs
h. Serve as the information hub for all hospital wide nursing initiatives & activities.

i. Approve nursing standards, policies and procedures from other Councils
ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

1. Role of Nursing Management — Directors and Clinical Managers. These pivotal leaders work
in partnership and facilitative roles with nursing leaders on Councils. Their role is to:

a. Facilitate unit Councils and other forums that assure participation in patient
care/nursing practice decision making.

b. Encourage majority participation in surveys, including NDNQI Practice Environment
RN Satisfaction.

c. Assure education and professional development and Unit Education Calendar visibly
posted, current and discussed at staff meetings.

d. Via role modeling, 1:1 goal setting, setting expectations, encouragement and
coaching, support a work environment of nursing excellence.

e. Assure nurse representative is involved in PI projects, task forces, QA, EBP, and
development of policies/procedures.

f. Assure timely submission of requested reports for Councils, e.g. interim reports and
re-designation.

g. Encourage commitment to Nursing through certification, assuring mentoring of at
least one RN per year.

h. Promote involvement in professional organizations, community activities, and
networking opportunities.

i. Assure visibility and accessibility.
j- Promote positive image of nursing
k. Share Magnet successes with colleagues and staff nurses.

l. Educate and involve all disciplines and levels of nurses in sustaining the Magnet
environment.

11



Patient Care Services Policy & Procedure Manual

SUBJECT:

COLLABORATIVE GOVERNANCE Leadership (LD)

SECTION:

Page 8 of 12

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version.

m.

Assure unit-specific care is evidence-based on national standards that are known by
nurses and incorporated in patient population standards of care.

Assure that the Nursing Code of Ethics, Nurse Practice Act, Nursing Bill of Rights
and other core standards are visible and understood.

2. Role of Magnet Steering Committee

a.

Conduct ongoing analysis of maturation, sustainability, acculturation and
participation related to the Forces of Magnetism (FOM) and Sources of Evidence.

Assure orientation and education to the Forces of Magnetism (FOM) and an
environment of innovation and nursing excellence.

Keep current with ANCC/Magnet changes, research and EBP, providing timely
education and recommendations.

Monitor/provide guidance and leadership for Nursing Division Council Chairs,
nursing leadership and administrators to close gaps and identify innovative solutions
in systems and processes.

Identify and utilize appropriate resources to serve on committees/Councils or
accomplish tasks that promote efficiency and effectiveness.

Provide an environment of motivation and commitment to Magnet Designation
through celebration, continuous communication and education of FOM/nursing
excellence.

Prepare, revise, and maintain timely documentation materials including designated
aspects of the annual report for Nursing Division and ANCC Interim report.

Coordinate continuous readiness and Magnet surveys, collate results and provide
reports and recommendations.

Recommends to VP of Patient Care Services projects to be included in the
disbursement of Friends of Nursing Funds.

Via presentation, publication, participation in mail lists, benchmark and share
innovation and experience with other Magnet and Magnet journey hospitals.

3. Role of the VP of Patient Care Services

a.

Support and role model collaborative governance.

Mentor and encourage all nursing levels in governance, professional development
and nursing excellence.

12



Patient Care Services Policy & Procedure Manual

SUBJECT: SECTION:
COLLABORATIVE GOVERNANCE Leadership (LD)
Page 9 of 12
Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version.
c. Serves as an advisor to Organization-Wide multidisciplinary committees.
d. Assure nursing and magnet goals aligned with organizational goals and directions.
e. Maintain visibility and accessibility to all levels of nursing staff.
4. Council Chair
a. Meet with Department Facilitator prior to the meeting to allow Facilitator to coach

and give ideas and direction.
b. Submit minutes from each meeting to the Department Facilitator.

LEVEL OF AUTHORITY

The right to act and make decisions in the areas where one is given and accepts responsibility. When
people are asked to share in the work, they must know their level of authority with regard to that
work. Levels of authority determine a person’s right to act in the area he/she is given.

Sierra View District Hospital’s Nursing Division recognizes there are (4) levels of authority as
follows:

e Level | — Data Gathering — “Get information, bring it back to me, and I will decide what to do
with it.”

o Level Il - Data gathering + recommendations — “Gather the data, look at the situation and make
some recommendations, and | will pick from one of those recommendations what we will do
next. I will still decide”.

e Level 11 — Data gathering + recommendations [pause] + act: -- “ Collect the data, look at the
situation, make some recommendations, and pick one that you will do. But before you carry it
out, I want you to stop (or pause) and check with me before you do it.”

e Level IV — Act and inform/update — “Do what needs to be done and tell me what happened or
update me later.”

COMMUNICATION:

Avenues for communication of information to and from councils to staff must be in place. All
minutes should be completed using standardized templates for content and format. Decisions/actions
are to be discussed at staff meetings and minutes disseminated.

Council representatives may participate in other appropriate hospital, nursing or departmental
committees and task forces. Some of the communication methods utilized include: minutes,
suggestion box/bulletin boards, newsletters, communication trees, email, mail boxes, staff meetings
and Council meetings, among others.

13



Patient Care Services Policy & Procedure Manual

SUBJECT: SECTION:

COLLABORATIVE GOVERNANCE Leadership (LD)
Page 10 of 12

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version.

APPOINTMENT TO MEMBERSHIP/SELECTION:

Characteristics and Criteria for Council membership include:

RN’s and other skill levels representative of all shifts
Serve as a positive role model as a Magnet champion.
Demonstrated desire to sustain an environment of excellence in patient care and nursing practice

Most recent/prior year performance evaluation ratings = meet/exceed expectations or outstanding.
(i.e. score of “3, 4 or 57)

Serve as an effective voice for all staff members
Demonstrated clinical/job competency

Positive attitude

Effective communication skills

Dedicated and willing to actively serve/participate (attend at least 75% meetings, timely follow
up and pre-meeting preparation)

Unit Council chair — must have a least one year experience as a RN

MEMBERSHIP:

UBC (Unit Based Council)

Members will be chosen by Clinical Managers and/or Directors.

Approach nominees 1:1 to offer position on Council, review policy, clarify expectations, and
obtain commitment to serve

Announce membership

Nursing Division Councils — members chosen from UBC, or other members of the Nursing Division
identified by Nursing Management Council. Advisors are members of Magnet Steering Committee,
and VP of Patient Care Services.

Education and Professional Development Council (EPDC)
Evidence Based Practice Council (EBPC)

Professional Practice Council (PPC)

14



Patient Care Services Policy & Procedure Manual

SUBJECT: SECTION:
COLLABORATIVE GOVERNANCE Leadership (LD)
Page 11 of 12

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version.
e Nursing Management Council (NMC)
o Nursing Quality Council (NQC)

FREQUENCY OF MEETINGS:

e Unit Councils will establish frequency, day, length of meeting based on complexity, and issues.

e Unit Councils may be configured to meet unit needs as long as the collaborative governance goals
to achieve and sustain an environment of nursing excellence are met.

e Nursing Division Councils generally meet on a monthly basis.

e Councils may elect not to meet for one month a summer or in November/December, depending
on agenda and needs.

e Council Meeting Days may be utilized as a mechanism to promote collaboration, support and
sufficient time to work on Council agenda and initiatives.

o Time spent by employees performing tasks for their respective Councils will be considered to be
“hours worked” and employees will be paid at their base rate of pay. Employees may not spend
time performing tasks for their Councils in a manner that would result in receiving overtime pay
due to working more than 40 hours in a work week. To avoid working greater than 40 hours in a
work week, employees may be permitted to flex their scheduled hours, but only with prior
authorization from the employee’s respective department Director. Whether or not hours may be
“flexed” will be based on the needs of the department. Any employee who violates this provision
of the policy will be subject to disciplinary action.

COUNCIL PERFORMANCE/EXPECTATIONS:

Members should notify the Chair if unable to attend. If 35% of meetings are missed, the Department
Director will discuss expectations with the member and automatically remove him/her if there are no
extenuating circumstances. Members are expected to complete follow up and actions for which they
have assumed responsibility.

AFFECTED PERSONNEL/AREAS: NURSING DIVISION
REFERENCES:
e Aiken, Linda H. (2002) Superior outcomes for Magnet hospitals: the evidence base. Magnet

Hospitals Revisited: Attraction and Retention of Professional Nurses, Washington, DC:
American Nurses Publishing, pp 61-81.

e Aiken, L.H., Havens, D.S., Sloane, D.M. March 2000. The Magnet nursing services recognition
program: a comparison of two groups of magnet hospitals. American Journal of Nursing,
100(3): 26-36.




Patient Care Services Policy & Procedure Manual

SUBJECT: SECTION:
COLLABORATIVE GOVERNANCE Leadership (LD)

Page 12 of 12

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version.

e Anthony, M.K,, (Jan. 31, 2004). Collaborative governance Models: The Theory, Practice and
Evidence. Journal of issues in Nursing, Vol. #9, no.1, manuscript 4.

e Brooks, B.A. (Jan. 31, 2004). Measuring the Impact of Collaborative governance. Online Journal

of Issues in Nursing, Vol. #9, no.1. manuscript La.

e Burnhope C. Edmonstone J. Feel the Fear and Do It Anyway: the Hard Business of Developing
Collaborative governance, Journal of Nursing Management. 2003; 11:147-157.

o Frith, K., Montomery, M. (July-Sept 2006). Perceptions, knowledge and commitment of clinical

staff to Collaborative governance. Nurse Admin. Q, vol 30, no. 3, pp 273-284

e Hess, R.G., Jr. (Jan. 31, 2004). From Bedside to Boardroom- Nursing Collaborative governance.

Online Journal of Issues in Nursing, Vol. #9, no.1. manuscript 1.

o Kramer, M., Schmalenberg, C.E. (2003). Magnet Hospital Nurses Describe Control Over
Nursing Practice. Western Journal of Nursing Research, 35(4), pp. 434-452.

e Porter-O’Grady, T.(October 2001) Is Collaborative governance Still Relevant? JONA Vol. 31, no.

10, pp. 468-473

e Scott L, Carees A. Collaborative governance and Shared Leadership: Meeting the challenges of
Implementation. Journal of nursing Management. 2005; 13:4-12.

e Collaborative governance forum. www.sharedgovernance.org/cgi-bin/newsscript.pl?record=3
What to Do About Petulant Participants.

e Thompson, B., Hateley, P., Molloy, R., Fernandez, S., Madigan, A., Thrower, C., Cain, A. (Jan.
31, 2004). A Journey, Not An Event-Implementation of Collaborative governance in a NHS
Trust. Online Journal of Issues in Nursing. Vol. #9, #1., manuscript 3.

Responsibility for Review and Maintenance of Policy: Original Creation Date:
VP of Patient Care Services/CNE 10/01/2010

Nursing Management Council Review and Approval: Last Periodic Review Date:
Not Set Not Set

Senior Management Review and Approval: Date Revised:

Not Set 11/25/2019

Medical Executive Committee Review and Approval:

Not Set

Board of Directors Review and Approval:

Not Set

16


http://www.sharedgovernance.org/cgi-bin/newsscript.pl?record=3

¢=== S|ERRA VIEW

MEDICAL CENTER Compliance Department Policy & Procedure Manual

SUBJECT:

SECTION:
COMPLIANCE HOTLINE

Page 1 of 3

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version.

PURPOSE:

Sierra View Medical Center (SVMC) has established a variety of communication channels, including a
Compliance Hotline, for the purpose of employees and others reporting problems and concerns. The
Hotline allows for telephonic transmission of information concerning suspected or potential violations of
regulations, laws and improper or unethical business practices and other wrong doings.

POLICY:

A. SVMC will establish, maintain, and operate a telephone Hotline as a communication channel to
report concerns, known/suspected misconduct, including actual or potential violations of laws,
rules, regulations, contract provisions, policies and procedures, and our Code of Conduct.

1.

2.

Employees or other interested parties may call the Hotline to report problems and
concerns anonymously.
To the extent practicable or allowed by law, the Compliance Officer (CO) and

Compliance personnel will, when requested, maintain the confidentiality or anonymity of

an employee reporting compliance-related concerns.

Employees are encouraged to use the Hotline to report problems or concerns in the event
other resolution channels are ineffective or the individual wishes to remain anonymous.
SVMC is committed to the timely identification and resolution of all issues that may
adversely affect employees, physicians, volunteers, or contracted employees of the
organization.

All Hotline calls will be handled in a manner that protects the privacy of the caller to the
extent that the law allows.

The goal is for all Hotline calls to be investigated within 30 days of receipt.

Employees who report problems and concerns via the Hotline in good faith will be
protected from any form of retaliation or retribution (See NON RETALIATION -
COMPLIANCE ISSUE REPORTING policy).

The CO will redirect non-compliance-related issues to the appropriate leader(s) for
resolution, as appropriate.

AFFECTED PERSONNEL/AREAS: ALL EMPLOYEES, CONTINGENT WORK FORCE, MEDICAL
STAFF MEMBERS, VOLUNTEERS AND OTHERS IN OUR WORKPLACE

EQUIPMENT: Analog telephone.

PROCEDURE:

A. An employee or other interested party who wishes to report a suspected compliance related
concern via the Hotline will access it by calling (559)791-4777 or extension 4777.

B. Every attempt will be made by Compliance personnel to answer Hotline calls during Compliance
personnel working hours. If the call is anonymous, the caller will be instructed to give as much

17


https://powerdms.com/link/sierraview/document/?id=1578253
https://powerdms.com/link/sierraview/document/?id=1578253

¢=== S|ERRA VIEW

MEDICAL CENTER Compliance Department Policy & Procedure Manual

SUBJECT: SECTION:
COMPLIANCE HOTLINE
Page 2 of 3

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version.

detail as possible to allow for an adequate investigation. The anonymous caller will be asked to
call back in 2 -3 days during normal business hours to provide additional details if needed.

C. The Hotline will maintain a voice mail box for times that Compliance personnel are not
immediately available to answer during normal business hours, and for calls received outside of
normal business hours. The caller will be instructed to leave a message and a description of the
compliance-related concern. The caller will also be asked to call back in 2 -3 days during normal
business hours to provide additional details if needed.

D. Callers to the Hotline should be prepared to report:
1. Name and contact information (unless caller wishes to remain anonymous)
2. Department or location of event
3. Any relevant information concerning the allegations, including the date of the event, the
departments involved and the names of employees who can provide additional
information.
E. The CO is responsible for ensuring the operation and integrity of the Hotline which includes

ensuring all calls are addressed in an appropriate and timely manner as well as in accordance with

this and all related policies and procedures. Other responsibilities include:

1. Ensuring proper functioning of the Hotline

2. Establishing reporting and records maintenance procedures

3. Conducting appropriate inquiries, investigations, and follow-up

4. Referring calls to Human Resources, other management and staff, or entities when
appropriate.

5. Providing feedback to callers when necessary and/or appropriate

6. Reporting Hotline activity to the Compliance Committee and the Board of Directors

7. Maintaining security for all calls and related documents.

8. Ensuring Hotline reports are handled with utmost confidence, discretion and integrity in
assuring that information received is acted upon in a reasonable and proper manner.

9. Ensuring all allegations and complaints are monitored to final resolution and closure.

F. As part of the ongoing auditing and monitoring of the compliance program effectiveness, the CO

will be responsible for ensuring periodic and annual reviews and evaluations of the hotline
operations are conducted and will verify the following:

1. The Hotline number is published in the internal phone directory and posted prominently
on the SVMC intranet.

2. The existence of the Hotline is communicated through various channels including the
Code of Conduct, at New Hire and Annual orientation and various training.

3. The Hotline has continued accessibility, integrity and effectiveness.

4. Employees are encouraged to use the Hotline anytime they feel it is appropriate.

18



¢=== S|IERRA VIEW

MEDICAL CENTER Compliance Department Policy & Procedure Manual

SUBJECT: SECTION:
COMPLIANCE HOTLINE
Page 3 of 3

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version.

REFERENCES:

e U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Office of Inspector General, General Compliance
Program Guidance, November 2023. https://oig.hhs.gov/documents/compliance-
guidance/1135/HHS-O1G-GCPG-2023.pdf

e U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Office of Inspector General. OIG Supplemental
Compliance Program Guidance for Hospitals. i
{O1G)February-23-1998-Federal Register/Vol. 70, No. 19 / Monday, January 31, 2005
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-2005-01-31/pdf/05-1620.pdf

e U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Office of Inspector General of OIG Publication of
the OIG Compliance Program Guidance for Hospitals, Federal Register / VVol. 63, No. 35/
February 23, 1998 / Notices.
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-1998-02-23/pdf/98-4399.pdf

CROSS REFERENCES:
e Code of Conduct

e Compliance Issue Reporting

e Non Retaliation- Compliance Issue Reporting

[Formatted: Indent: First line: 0.5"

19


https://oig.hhs.gov/documents/compliance-guidance/1135/HHS-OIG-GCPG-2023.pdf
https://oig.hhs.gov/documents/compliance-guidance/1135/HHS-OIG-GCPG-2023.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-2005-01-31/pdf/05-1620.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-1998-02-23/pdf/98-4399.pdf
https://powerdms.com/docs/1578236/revisions/3432510
https://powerdms.com/docs/1578236/revisions/3432510
https://powerdms.com/link/sierraview/document/?id=1578239
https://powerdms.com/link/sierraview/document/?id=1578239
https://powerdms.com/docs/1578239/revisions/3509291
https://powerdms.com/docs/1578239/revisions/3509291

== SIERR@ VIE’W
ot Compliance Department Policy & Procedure Manual

SUBJECT: SECTION:
COMPLIANCE PROGRAM/PLAN

Page 1 of 9

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version.
PURPOSE:

Sierra View Medical Center (SVMC) has established and developed a corporate responsibility program
designed to prevent, detect, collaborate, and enforce against fraud, waste, abuse, and any illegal, improper
or unethical conduct in our business practices. This policy describes a systematic program by which
SVMC promotes compliance with government requirements, including encouraging employees
Ewpleyees, contingent work force, Medical Staff and Aagents and-Rrefessionals-to report potential
problems, implementing processes of immediate action for questionable situations, and providing early
detection for potential issues.

POLICY:

Consistent with its values, SVMC is committed to assuring that all Eemployees, contingent work force,
Medical Staff and Aagents and-Professionals-conduct themselves ethically and in conformance with all
applicable laws and regulations, all policies and procedures of SVMC and the Code of Conduct. SVMC
has developed this Compliance Program Policy and Procedure for the purpose of adopting and
implementing an effective corporate responsibility program. SVMC has established, through Board
Resolution on 03/27/01, a formal Corporate Compliance Program, which encompasses all Eemployees,
contingent work force, Medical Staff and Aagents;ane-Prefessionals of SVMC. The SVMC Board of
Directors established direct oversight and guidance of the SVMC Compliance Program through Board
Resolution on 6/28/16.

DEFINITIONS:
The following definitions apply to this Compliance Plan:

A Agent: means any individual, other than an Eemployee, contingent work force member, or
Medical Staff member -erProfessionat, who is authorized to act on behalf of SVMC.

B. Compliance/Privacy Officer (CPO): means the individual charged with the responsibility of
coordinating the implementation of this Policy and Procedure.

C. Compliance Committee (CC): means the Cempliance-team of department and senior leadership
representatives providing, diverse knowledge and perspective as the subject matter expert of their

respective area eharged-with-therespensibiity-ef-to overseeing the development-of-the
Compliance_-Pelicy-and-ProceduresProgram’s performance.

c.D. _ Contingent Work Force:,

D.E.  Employee: means an individual employed by nr-the-service-6£SVMC who is working for salary
or wages and the details of whose work SVMC has the authority to control and direct.

Formatted:

Font: Times New Roman

Formatted:

Font: Times New Roman

List Paragraph, No bullets or numbering

Formatted:

Font: Bold, Italic

Formatted:

[
[
[ Formatted:
(
[

Font: Bold, Italic

20



== SIERRﬁ\ VIE’W
ot Compliance Department Policy & Procedure Manual

SUBJECT: SECTION:
COMPLIANCE PROGRAM/PLAN

Page 2 of 9

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version.

EF.  ProfessionalsMedical Staff Members: mean individuals who are credentialed by SVMC,
including physicians, and allied health professionals to the extent that these individuals take
actions when they are authorized to act on behalf of SVMC.

FG.  Program: means this Corporate Compliance Program, including the Code of Conduct.

AFFECTED AREAS/PERSONNEL: ALL EMPLOYEES, CONTINGENT WORK FORCE, AGENTS,
PROFESSIONALS-MEDICAL STAFF, BOARD MEMBERS

OBJECTIVES:

The Program operates under the authority and oversight of the Board of Directors of SVMC and is
structured to encourage collaborative participation at all levels of SVMC ané-to foster a culture of ethical
and legal behavior in which Eemployees, contingent work force, Aagents and Professionals Medical Staff
of SVMC may report concerns about busmess practlces W|thout fear of retrlbutlon Ihe—Preg;am—eperates

To accomplish its goal of promoting legal and ethical standards in the workplace, SVMC has designed its
Program to be consistent with the seven key elements described in the United States Department of
Health and Human Services, Office of Inspector General, General Compliance Program Guidance Federal
Sentencing-Guidelines, (1) Standards-Code of Conduct/Written Policies and Procedures, (2) Compliance
Officerand-Committee Leadership and Oversight, (3) Effective-Training and Education, (4) Effective
Lines of Communication-{Reperting) with the Compliance Officer and Disclosure Programs, (5)
Enforcing-Biseiplinary-GuidelinesStandards: Consequences and Incentives, (6) Risk Assessment,
Auditing and Monitoring and, (7) Responding to Detected Offenses and Developing Faking-Corrective
Actions_Initiatives. This Compliance Plan sets forth below how the Program will be developed and
implemented consistent with those Guidelines:

1. Written Code of Conduct, Policies and Procedures:

a. Code of Conduct: SVMC has developed an enterprise wide Code of Conduct that
provides guidance to ensure that business practices are conducted ethically and in a legal
manner. SVMC’s Code of Conduct emphasizes the shared common values that guide
SVMC’s actions and specifies resources to help resolve questions regarding appropriate
conduct in the workplace. The Code of Conduct emphasizes the importance of adhering
to values and standards and that violations may lead to disciplinary action including
immediate termination.

b. Written Policies and Procedures: Compliance Policies and Procedures are developed to
provide guidelines for-Empleyees;-Agentsand-Professionals-eFSVMEC-regarding
compliance standards and related activities. These policies and procedures are available
on the SVMC intranet, are appropriate reading level and are accessible by all
Eemployees, contingent work -ardforce and-Prefessionals_ the Medical Staff. These
policies and procedures promote SVMC’s commitment to compliance, address specific

21



¢E= SIERRA VIEW
St e Compliance Department Policy & Procedure Manual

SUBJECT: SECTION:
COMPLIANCE PROGRAM/PLAN

Page 30f 9

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version.

areas of risk, are clearly defined, and are composed of objective factors. These factors
establish no room for varying interpretation to produce predictable and consistent results
in employees carrying out their job functions in a manner that ensures compliance with
federal and state health care program requirements.

Policies and procedures are established and updated when there is a need for guidance
and clarification of standards within the organization. The need for Compliance policies
and procedures are identified by the CPO, the Compliance Committee, and/or leadership
responsible for hospital operations. Risk areas in the health care industry and particularly
in the hospital environment, are regularly identified by the Department of Health and
Human Services, Office of the Inspector General (OIG) and are addressed in the
development of SVMC’s policies and procedures.

2. Comphiance-Officer-and-Comphiance-CommitteeCompliance Leadership and - [ Formatted: Indent: Left: 0", Hanging: 0.5"

Oversight:

The OIG and the Federal Sentencing Guidelines recommend Board of Director’s oversight, the
designation of compliance professional to serve as the focal point for compliance activities and a
Compliance Committee to advise the CPO and assist in the implementation of the program.

a. Board Oversight of Compliance Program

e The CPO shall assist the Board of Directors in their oversight responsibilities for the
Program and provide periodic updates. The CPO will provide Compliance education
and training to the Board of Directors and quarterly reports on Compliance activity.

b. Compliance/Privacy Officer

e The CPO will be charged with the responsibility of implementing and
managing the Program, and will have the commitment from the Board of
Directors and the Chief Executive Officer (CEO) to develop an efficient and
effective Program. The CPO shall report directly to the CEO and have a direct
line of access to the Board of Directors as needed, to coordinate SVMC
implementation of the Program and bring forward compliance-related issues.
The CPO should be in a position to exercise independent judgment with respect
to compliance activities of SVMC. The Program provides that the CPO will
have full authority to access any and all records, billing records, contracts with
third parties, agents and any areas of compliance interest. The CPO should
have access to review contracts with independent contractors and agents, such
as physicians.

e Ataminimum, the CPO shall have the following responsibilities:

22



¢E= SIERRA VIEW
St e Compliance Department Policy & Procedure Manual

SUBJECT: SECTION:
COMPLIANCE PROGRAM/PLAN

Page 4 of 9

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version.

— Make quarterly reports to the CEO and/or the Board of Directors
regarding the operations of the Program.

— Organize and chair a Compliance Committee

— Coordinate appropriate education and training programs_as needed-for
Employeesemployees, Agents-agents and Prefessienalsprofessionals,
including programs for new employees and regular updates for existing
employees, particularly when there are significant changes in the law.

- Coordinate a monitoring/auditing process in which SVMC’s business
practices are continually evaluated to assure compliance with the
Program.

— Ensure that appropriate and consistent steps are taken to respond to
compliance violations of the Program, to discipline violators and to
prevent further violations.

- Oversee investigations of violations of the Program to ensure
consistency in the enforcement of the Program.

— Monitor any changes in the law and changes in SVMC’s business
operations, policies and procedures to determine whether such changes
impact the Program and if so, coordinate appropriate revisions to the
Program.

Compliance Committee (CC)

e The CC serves to advise and assist the CPO with implementing and monitoring the
Program. The CC is comprised of a group of senior members of the SVMC
organization, including representatives from target departments [e.g., Patient
Accounting, Financial Services, Medical Staff, IT Security, HIM/Privaey, etc.] The
CC develops, reviews and implements policies and procedures and develops
strategies for promoting and ensuring compliance throughout the organization,
including the detection of potential violations.

3. Training and Education

The CPO shall be responsible for developing education and training processes involving basic
education about the compliance process under the Program, as well as targeted education which
encompasses the specific legal duties applicable to the individual(s) receiving the education.
Specific attention will be given to training concerning laws and regulations identified by
government agencies as targets for enforcement actions against healthcare organizations. The
training for all Eemployees, Agents-and-Professienals-shall include the following components:

23



== SIERR’% VIE’W

Compliance Department Policy & Procedure Manual

SUBJECT:

COMPLIANCE PROGRAM/PLAN

SECTION:

Page 5 of 9

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version.

a.

b.

g.

Definition of a Compliance Program and Reasons for a Compliance Program;
Code of Conduct and other related written guidance;

Communication channels (e.g.; Compliance Hotline);

Explanation of fraud, waste and abuse;

Who the Compliance/Privacy Officer is;

Employee Reporting Obligations; and

SVMC’s Non-Retaliation for Compliance Issue Reporting policy.

In developing the training program, the CPO shall assure that:

a. All current Eemployees receive appropriate education and training concerning the

Program annually.

All new Eemployees receive appropriate education and training concerning the Program
as part of orientation to SVMC.

A realistic process is followed to educate contingent work force, Aagents and
Professionals-Medical Staff concerning their obligations with respect to the Program.

The CPO shall determine and make recommendations for the appropriate method of
educating Eemployees, contingent work force, Aagents and-Professionals the Medical
Staff. The CPO is responsible for overseeing eeerdinating-education and training
processes.

Employee Acknowledgement

Each Eemployee shall be required to sign an attestation indicating that he/she has read and
acknowledged the Code of Conduct and, agrees to abide by its terms.

4. Effective Lines of Communication {Reperting)-with the Compliance/Privacy Officer and
Disclosure Programs

SVMC is committed to the establishment of a culture that promotes the prevention, detection and

resolution of instances of conduct that do not conform to law, regulation, or SVMC policies and
procedures. SVMC realizes that in order for this commitment to succeed, Eemployees,
contingent work force, Aagents, and Prefessionals Medical Staff must be able to communicate

their compliance concerns or report instances of misconduct confidentially and without fear of

retribution or retaliation. Anyone Employee-Agent-or-Professional-who in good faith believes

[ Formatted: Indent: Left: 0", Hanging: 0.5"

24



== SIERR@ VIE’W

Compliance Department Policy & Procedure Manual

SUBJECT:
COMPLIANCE PROGRAM/PLAN

SECTION:

Page 6 of 9

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version.

that an activity may not comply with the laws, regulations, or policies described in the Program
shall report such activity without fear of retaliation by any of the following means:

a.

b.

C.

d.

e.

Reporting tot department or senior leadership;

Calling, emailing or speaking directly with the CPO in person; The
CPO’s contact information is on the SVMC intranet on the Compliance
page and in the hospital phone roster.

Delivering a written report to:

Sierra View Medical Center
Compliance Department
465 W. Putnam

Porterville, CA 93257;

Filing a report electronically en-via the-a Compliance issue report form
on the link on the Compliance page on the intranet,

af. Submitting -era hardcopy report form in a locked box in the Mailroom,

1 floor by the time clock outside of the EVS office or 1% floor at the

Medical Office Building by the time clock -ef-Sierra-\iew-Medical
Center; or

e:g. Calling the Compliance Hotline at 559-791-4777 or ext. 4777.

The CPO shall maintain a database, which records all reports of alleged wrongdoing and
describes the manner in which each report was handled, including investigations and any
disciplinary actions resulting from the report.

5. Enforcing Cemphanee-Standards:_Conseguences and Incentives

a.

Disciplinary Policy

The Program will ensure there arehave- established policies setting forth disciplinary
actions for failure to comply with policies and procedures-and-procedures-for-handling
diseiplinary-issues including degrees of disciplinary action. If an employee, fails to
comply with the Program, including failure to comply with applicable laws and
regulations and/or policies and procedures of SVMC, leadership shall take appropriate
disciplinary action up to and including termination of employment.

Circumstances in which disciplinary action may be taken against an
employee, contingent work force, agent or prefessienal- recommended

for a Medical Staff member jinclude, but are not limited to:

[ Formatted: Font: Bold

[ Formatted: Superscript

[ Formatted: Superscript

[ Formatted: Highlight

[ Formatted: Highlight

[ Formatted: Highlight

25



¢E= SIERRA VIEW

Compliance Department Policy & Procedure Manual

SUBJECT:

COMPLIANCE PROGRAM/PLAN

SECTION:

Page 7 of 9

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version.

o Noncompliance with the laws, regulations, policies or procedures applicable to their
work;

e Encouraging or assisting another to engage in noncompliance;
o Failure to report known noncompliance;

o Failure to detect noncompliance by an individual who should have detected such
noncompliance;

o Failure to satisfy the education and training requirements of the Program; and

o Retaliation against an employee, contingent work force, agent or professionat
Medical Staff member who reports a concern relating to possible noncompliance.

o Consistent with SVMC’s non-retaliation policy, no employee, contingent work force,

Agent or prefessienal-Medical Staff member shall be disciplined or recommended for
discipline solely on the basis that he or she reported in good faith what was
reasonably believed to be an act or wrongdoing or a violation of the Program.
However, an employee, contingent workforce, agent or prefessienal-Medical Staff

member will be subject or recommended to disciplinary action if it is reasonably
concluded that the report of wrongdoing was knowingly fabricated or distorted.

e Anemployee who admits wrongdoing will not be guaranteed protection from
disciplinary action. The weight to be given to the admission shall depend on all the
facts known to SVMC at the time it makes its disciplinary decision. In determining
what, if any, disciplinary action may be taken against the individual, SVMC shall
take into account the fact of the admission, whether the individual’s conduct was
known to SVMC prior to the admission or its discovery was imminent, and whether
the admission was complete and truthful.

Screening for Excluded Providers

SVMC has established procedures to prevent hiring, employing, contracting with and/or
giving the provision of Medical Staff privileges to anyone excluded from participation in
a Federal or State Health Care Program. All current and prospective employees,
independent contractors, vendor, supplier, consultant, and Medical Staff members, shall
be searched against the Department of Health and Human Services, Office of Inspector
General’s List of Excluded Individuals/Entities (OIG), the General Systems
Administration (GSA) list of Excluded Individuals/Entities and the State Medi-Cal
Exclusion List based on the frequency as described in the Excluded Individuals/Entities

policy.

The Compliance/Privacy -Office will check individuals/entities exclusion status as
described above, use a third party vendor, or verify performance by another department,

[ Formatted:

Highlight

[ Formatted:

Highlight

[ Formatted:

Highlight

[ Formatted:

Highlight

[ Formatted:

Highlight

26



E= SIERRA VIEW

Compliance Department Policy & Procedure Manual

SUBJECT: SECTION:

COMPLIANCE PROGRAM/PLAN

Page 8 of 9

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version.

on a periodic basis, but not less than annually. Pursuant to the Program, any employee,
agent or professional located on a federal exclusion list will be immediately suspended
from providing services to SVMC pending further inquiry.

Risk Assessments, Auditing and Monitoring

SVMC recognizes that ongoing auditing and monitoring of its employees, records, and
activities is necessary to detect violations of the law, regulations, or SYVMC policies and
procedures. SVMC shall maintain a structured process to conduct regular risk assessments
monitoring and auditing of compliance activities at least annually. The CPO shall develop

protocols for the monitoring and auditing process and report the results to the CEO and/or the
Board of Directors. The process may involve the use of sampling protocols by internal and/or
external auditors to identify and review variations from established baseline levels of activity.
The process should focus on areas that present a potentially high risk of legal exposure for
SVMC.

Risk Assessments:

Avreas to audit may include:

a. Review of coding, billing and documentation practices of the hospital, its providers,
and employees;

b. Review of areas of risk identified in the OIG Work Plan and identified through risk
assessments;
c. Review of Program processes to assess if the Program works as it was meant to, assess

if still meaningful;
d. Review of employee surveys and employee exit interview questionnaires; and

e. Review of potential anti-kick back and self-referral issues and conflicts of interests.

Responding to Detected Offenses and Faking-Developing Corrective Actions-Initiatives

SVMC recognizes that failure to comply with state and federal laws and other types of
misconduct damage the status, reputation, and mission of SVMC. To establish a culture that
promotes the prevention, detection and resolution of instances of conduct that do not conform
to law, regulation, or SVMC policy and procedure, SVMC will investigate all reported
concerns regarding potential or actual violations of state, or federal law, or SVMC policies and
procedures. The investigation may include employee interviews and review of relevant

[ Formatted: Highlight

[ Formatted: Highlight

27



== SIERRC% \/“I‘E'\!/_\,_/
o Compliance Department Policy & Procedure Manual

SUBJECT: SECTION:
COMPLIANCE PROGRAM/PLAN

Page 9 of 9

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version.

documentation, and will require that relevant documents are protected from alteration or
disposal.

Where the investigation ultimately identifies that there has been a failure to comply with laws,
regulations, or the Program, the CPO shall ensure that timely and effective remedial action/
corrective action is taken by SVMC. Corrective actions may include immediate correction,
prompt reporting of violations of law or regulation to appropriate government authorities when
so advised by Legal Counsel, identification and return of any overpayments to appropriate
government agencies, and the imposition of appropriate disciplinary action, up to and
including, termination of employment.

Corrective actions may include; revision to a SVMC’s policy and procedure, additional training
and education provided to involved individuals and others to reduce the likelihood of future
violations.

REFERENCES:

e U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Office of Inspector General, General Compliance
Program Guidance, November 2023.

e Federal Register / Vol. 70, No. 19 / Monday, January 31, 2005, OIG: Supplemental Compliance
Program Guidance for Hospitals.

¢ DHHS, OIG Model Compliance Guidance for Hospitals (63 Fed. Reg. 8987; February 23, 1998), (70
Fed. Reg.